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J ;CrObat Jaguelyn Gonzalez <jagquelyn@acrobatouisourcing.com>

gureirdn ?
Your Boskeily Sutiharofsionsls

Hours from yesterday

Juliet Peters <jpeters@levyrestaurants.com> Tue, Cct 23, 2018 at 10:16 AM
To: Jagquelyn Gonzalez <jaguelyn@acrobatoutsourcing.com=

%

Tracie Barano

'/Julian Walker M
/. 9 30077 u

ashonne Collins
‘/L/Antino Bailey

Cecelia Rudrow

A Thanoa Thole S 10 20m Nidad

Juliet Peters | Director of Culinary Education

Mercedes-Benz Stadium | 1 AMB Drive NW | Atlanta, GA 30313

Joeters@levyrestaurants.com

Cell: 404.323.8518

www.levyrestaurants.com

From: Jaquelyn Gonzalez [mailto:jaguelyn@acrobatoutsourcing.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Juliet Peters

Cc: JGonzalez@drakestalfing.net

Subject: [Ext] Re: Hours from yesterday

[Quoted text hiddan)

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, If
you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply
e-mail or telephone and delete or destroy all copies of the original message.



